
 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  Contact: Penelope Williams 

Committee Secretary 
Wednesday, 21 December 2011 at 10.00 am  Direct : 020-8379-4098  

 Tel: 020-8379-1000 
 Ext: 4098 
 Fax: 020-8379-4172 
 Textphone: 020 8379 4419 
 E-mail: penelope.williams@enfield.gov.uk 

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, 
Enfield, EN1 3XA 

 Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk 

 
 
Councillors : Derek Levy (Chairman), George Savva MBE and Glynis Vince 
 
 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS   
 
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 Members of the Sub-Committee are invited to identify any personal or 

prejudicial interests relevant to items on the agenda. Please refer to the 
guidance note attached to the agenda.  
 

3. TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4  (REPORT NO. 167)  (Pages 
3 - 96) 

 
 Application for a new time-limited premises licence. 

 
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 97 - 102) 
 
 To agree as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 23 

November 2011. 
 

5. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the 

Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting 
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those 
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006). 
 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
Note: If in any doubt about a potential interest, members are asked to seek advice from Democratic Services in advance of the 
meeting. 
 

YES 

NO 

NO 

YES 

NO 

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF 
 
 

What matters are being 
discussed at the meeting? 

Do any relate to my interests whether 
already registered or not? 

Is a particular matter close to me? 
Does it affect: 
� me or my partner; 
� my relatives or their partners; 
� my friends or close associates; 
� either me, my family or close associates: 

• job and business; 

• employers, firms you or they are a partner of and companies 
you or they are a Director of 

• or them to any position; 

• corporate bodies in which you or they have a shareholding of 
more than £25,000 (nominal value); 

� my entries in the register of interests 
more than it would affect the majority of people in the ward affected by the 
decision, or in the authority’s area or constituency? 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

You can participate 
in the meeting and 
vote 

Does the matter affect your financial position or the 
financial position of any person or body through 
whom you have a personal interest? 
Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, 
license, permission or registration that affects you or 
any person or body with which you have a personal 
interest? 
Would a member of the public (knowing the relevant 
facts) reasonably think that your personal interest 
was so significant that it would prejudice your 
judgement of public interest? 

P
re

ju
d

ic
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

NO 

YES 

YES 

You may have a 
personal interest 

Do the public have speaking rights at the meeting?  
 

You should declare the interest and 
withdraw from the meeting by leaving 
the room.  You cannot speak or vote 
on the matter and must not seek to 
improperly influence the decision. 

You should declare the interest but can remain 
in the meeting to speak.  Once you have 
finished speaking (or the meeting decides you 
have finished - if earlier) you must withdraw from 
the meeting by leaving the room.   

YES 

You may have a 
prejudicial interest 

Declare your personal interest in the matter.  You can 
remain in meeting, speak and vote unless the interest is 
also prejudicial; or 
If your interest arises solely from your membership of, 
or position of control or management on any other 
public body or body to which you were nominated by 
the authority e.g. Governing Body, ALMO, you only 
need declare your personal interest if and when you 
speak on the matter, again providing it is not prejudicial. 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 23.11.2011 

 

- 344 - 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2011 

 
COUNCILLORS  
 
PRESENT (Chairman)Derek Levy, Anne-Marie Pearce and Toby Simon 
 
ABSENT   

 
OFFICERS: Mark Galvayne (Principal Licensing Officer), Dina Boodhun 

(Legal representative), Jane Creer (Democratic Services) 
  
Also Attending: Applicants (Shell, Palmers Green) and representative (Lockett 

& Co acting for Shell UK) 
 
450   
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 
The Chairman welcomed all those present to the meeting. 
 
451   
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
There were no declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda. 
 
452   
SHELL PETROL STATION, 148 -150 GREEN LANES, PALMERS GREEN, 
N13 5UN  
 
RECEIVED an application made by Shell UK Oil Products Ltd for the 
premises known as and situated at Shell Petrol Station, 148-150 Green 
Lanes, Palmers Green, N13 for a new Premises Licence. 
 
NOTED 
 
1. The introduction by Mark Galvayne, Principal Licensing Officer, 

including: 
 
a. This was an application for a new Premises Licence for Shell Petrol 

Station for 24 hour opening and supply of alcohol and late night 
refreshment. 

 
b. The Police and the Trading Standards Service were now satisfied with 

the application as set out as all requested conditions had been agreed. 
The Police and Trading Standards had duly withdrawn their 
representations against the application. 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 97



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 23.11.2011 

 

- 345 - 

c. In addition, the applicant had provided a copy of the due diligence 
package, which was a manual of all relevant information to correctly 
operate the licence. This evidence had been provided within 
appropriate timescales and had been copied to all parties and readied 
for Interested Parties to receive today. 

 
d. Representations against the application had been received from two 

local residents. 
 
e. He had written to the two Interested Parties on 21 October and 15 

November. The applicant’s solicitor also wrote to the Interested Parties 
on 31 October. This letter was set out on page 24 of the agenda pack. 
There had been no response to any correspondence from either of the 
Interested Parties. 

 
f. The Interested Parties were not in attendance at this meeting. 
 
2. The statement of Stephanie Butcher, Lockett & Co, acting for Shell UK, 

including: 
 
a. With reference to the representations, which were set out on pages 20 

– 23 of the agenda pack, both Interested Parties believed that crime 
and disorder would increase if the licence was granted. However, the 
Police had no issues. The applicant had worked with the Police and 
Trading Standards in respect of conditions to mitigate crime and 
disorder. 

 
b. There was national guidance to ensure prevention of crime and 

disorder outside such premises. 
 
c. The premises had been refurbished and upgraded and its CCTV 

system had 16 cameras which covered the entrances and exits, and 
the surrounding area would be seen and recorded. 

 
d. This was an experienced operator. The petrol station had been open at 

this site for 20 years and there had also been a retail operation for the 
last six years. The shop had experience of selling age-restricted 
products in the form of tobacco. 

 
e. The business would be putting in place a Due Diligence Package which 

was very comprehensive. ‘Challenge 25’ would be operated so that ID 
would be requested from anyone who appeared to be under the age of 
25 when purchasing alcohol. The site would operate a closed door 
policy between 23:00 and 06:00 seven days per week so that all trade 
would take place through a night hatch to maintain security and control. 
There would also be no sale of single cans of alcohol to the public. 

 

Page 98



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 23.11.2011 

 

- 346 - 

f. It was not believed there would be an increase in noise from the 
premises if the licence was granted. The premises operated for 24 
hours a day at the moment as a petrol station and shop. 

 
g. The Designated Premises Supervisor was present at this meeting. He 

had held a personal licence since 2005. In addition, there would be two 
other staff with personal licence qualifications, so there should be one 
personal licence holder there at all times. 

 
h. There were eight forecourt litter bins. 
 
i. National guidance (para 10.21) was highlighted: that “shops, stores and 

supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises at any time when the retail outlet is open 
for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing 
objectives, for restricting those hours”. 

 
j. With reference to the plan attached as Annex 01 to the report, it was 

noted that the residents who had made representation were not those 
in closest proximity to the premises, and that no representations had 
been received from residents immediately adjacent to the site, or to the 
exit to Green Lanes. 

 
3. The applicants and representative responded to questions as follows: 
 
a. In response to Councillor Pearce’s query regarding need for alcohol 

sale at the premises, it was advised that Shell were providing more 
forecourt stores as more people were doing general shopping at such 
premises and Shell wanted to offer more products to customers. 

 
b. Councillor Levy asked about the letter from Lockett & Co, attached as 

Annex 04 to the report, which contained information in respect of late 
night refreshment but little detail in respect of the appropriateness of 
alcohol sales 24 hours per day. It was advised that customers wanted 
to be able to buy alcohol as well as any other product at all times. By 
sending this letter, it had been hoped that the resident would make 
contact so that dialogue could be opened. 

 
c. In response to Councillor Levy’s query about the location of goods 

within the store, a larger version of the plan included on page 19 of the 
agenda pack was made available to Members. This more clearly 
showed the location of chiller cabinets which would be used to display 
alcohol and would have lockable covers. Spirits would be kept in the 
sales area, where the cigarettes were also displayed. 

 
d. The applicants confirmed to the Principal Licensing Officer that they 

would be happy to accept an additional condition to the licence based 

Page 99



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 23.11.2011 

 

- 347 - 

on their statement that there would be no sale of single cans of alcohol 
from the store. 

 
4. The closing statement of Mark Galvayne, Principal Licensing Officer, 

highlighting the relevant law, guidance and policies. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
1. In accordance with the principles of Section 100(a) of the Local 

Government Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting 
for this item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act. 

 
The Panel retired, with the legal representative and committee 
administrator, to consider the application further and then the meeting 
reconvened in public. 

 
2. The Chairman made the following statement: 
 

“We have considered the application and have determined to grant the 
application in full. 
 
The views of the Interested Parties were fully noted but we felt that 
there was insufficient evidence offered to support the objections raised. 
The Licensing Sub-Committee felt that the applicant had taken all 
reasonable steps to promote the licensing objectives, and to mitigate 
the kinds of concerns raised. Furthermore, this includes a condition 
being added voluntarily to the licence in respect of the minimum 
quantities in which canned draught alcohol may be sold. 
 
If, in future, the residents, or indeed, the Responsible Authorities have 
cause to experience actual episodes of crime, disorder, or public 
nuisance, they can invoke the Review procedure that is always open to 
them.” 

 
3. The Licensing Sub-Committee resolved that the application be granted 

in full as follows: 
 

(i) Hours the premises are open to the public: Sunday to Saturday 
from 00:00 to 24:00. 
(ii) Supply of alcohol (off supplies only): Sunday to Saturday from 
00:00 to 24:00. 
(iii) Late night refreshment: Sunday to Saturday from 23:00 to 05:00. 

 
Conditions (in accordance with Annex 05 to the LSC Report): 

 
(i) Conditions 1 to 10, which are not disputed, 

Page 100



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 23.11.2011 

 

- 348 - 

(ii) AND New Condition 11: 
11. Canned draught alcohol shall not be sold to individual customers 

in quantities of less than two. 
 
 
 

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
	3 TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4  (REPORT NO. 167)
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

